
Mr. R. Grant 
Director of Fmpl0199s Relation$ 
University of British Columbia. 

Bea .Article .34t081 RN Gx-ievances Baff;1' Sloan 
and Elizabeth Barstow. 

\ Dear Mr• Grant 

In answer to 7011r replies ooncem:t.ng the above mentioned 
pewO?lS. The lJnion wishes to re.-state its position that unde.r the 

- provisions ot Artiole 34-0S neither employee should have been 
laid o£r. 

With regard to Elizabeth »arstove. We aw pleased she has 
been placed in another job, however, this does no-t oba.nge the taot 
that she, like Mr. Sloane -was iU.epll y lMd <>ff. 

'!he lJnion would like to in.tom yo\l a.t thiS time., that we 
intend at the edliest poseible oppo;x,tunit7 to request our membership 
to authorize the Union to take this article to arbi~tion with a 
view to interp1'Jtation. 

co. Mr. W. L. Cl~k 
.Assistant Director 
of implOJ'8'8 Relations. 

You.rs truly 

M'a.mel Dionne 
Chairpenon o~ Grievance Comm.i,ttee 
AUOE LOCAL I 


